

Artem Kuznetsov

Senior .Net Web developer

Phone: +7(906)814-1-814
Mail: nex-54@mail.ru
Skype: Artem-ektb
Sex: Male
Age: 29 years
Nationality: Russian
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/artem-kuznetsov-417404b6>
Location: Ekaterinburg city, Sverdlovsk Region, 620014, Russian Federation



Objective

Seeking a position of .NET Web Developer with relocation to the USA.
I have more than 8 years' experience as a backend, frontend and desktop developer.
I am a Russian Federation citizen, so I need a permission to work in the USA.

Technical Skills

.NET, C#, WCF, WPF, WinForms, ADO.NET, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, LINQ, Azure, RDLC reporting, NUnit, Selenium, Javascript, TypeScript, React, JQuery, HTML, CSS, AJAX, XML, XSD, WSDL, JSON, SQL Server, Oracle, Entity Framework, Cassandra, IIS, Visual Studio, WebStorm, SVN, Mercurial, Git, Upsource, YouTrack, Jira, TeamCity, OctopusDeploy, Object-oriented programming, SOLID, Design patterns, Scrum, Teamwork, Self-learning, TDD, Continuous integration

Education

Ural State University named after A.M.Gorky (<http://urfu.ru/en>)
Specialist degree, Mathematics and Computer Science 2009 - 2010 (5 years of study)
Bachelor's degree, Mathematics and Computer Science 2005 - 2009 (4 years of study)

Microsoft Certification

MCTS: .NET Framework 4, Windows Applications (Feb 2014 – Present : E735-5882)
MCPS: Microsoft Certified Professional (Feb 2014 – Present : E920-4840)
MS: Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3 (Mar 2017 – Present : G018-7134)
MCSD: Web Applications (Mar 2017 – Mar 2019 : G017-7130)
MCSD: App Builder 2017 (Mar 2017 – Present : G018-7282)
MCSA: Web Applications (Mar 2017 – Present : G018-7131)

Languages

English Intermediate, Russian Fluent

Recommendations

On request

Work Experience

June 2014 – Present (2 years 9 months)

Position: Senior Software Developer

Company: SKB Kontur (<https://kontur.ru/eng/about>) Company size 5000. Team size 20

Location: Ekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk Region, Russian Federation

Responsibilities: As a full stack web developer I was taking part in developing and planning new projects as well as supporting legacy projects. These projects were implemented in micro-service architecture with more than 30 services, running on more than 60 servers. Each service consists of a set of replicas that run on a server cluster. The system is scaled horizontally when the load increases. Project is used by hundreds of thousands of active users. The system is designed in a fail-safe manner. Server failure does not affect the performance of the system on the whole. Deploy systems, performance and capacity monitoring, problems alert have been implemented. Modern technologies such as NoSQL storage and single page application were used in the project.

Technologies: C#, Asp.net MVC framework, WebApi, Cassandra, Javascript, Typescript, React, JQuery, HTML, NUnit, RDLC reporting, Selenium and others.

October 2010 – June 2014 (3 years 9 months)

Position: Senior Software Developer

Company: Company group Extrim (<http://xrm.ru>) Company size 50. Team size 5

Location: Ekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk Region, Russian Federation

Responsibilities: Took part in development of new web and desktop services for the Russian government. Also was engaged in designing services, decomposition of tasks and planning deadlines. As result many integration services for Russian Government Service website as well as systems for inventory and storage of paper documents have been implemented. Also the system of control the electronic ID cards producing workflow has been realised. The projects were built on ASP.Net MVC, WPF, WCF, Microsoft SQL server

Technologies: C#, WPF, WCF, WWF, Entity framework, Asp.net MVC framework, WebApi, Microsoft SQL Server, Javascript, JQuery, Twitter bootstrap, DocsVision cryptography modules.

July 2009 – October 2010 (1 year 4 months)

Position: Software Developer

Company: AO Print House Format (<http://format.ru>) Company size 100. Team size 2

Location: Ekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk Region, Russian Federation

Responsibilities: A CRM system for printing enterprise was created from scratch.

Technologies: C#, WinForms, Microsoft SQL Server

June 2010 – July 2010 (2 months)

Position: Software Developer

Company: ACS (<http://acs-it.ru>) Company size 100. Team size 5

Location: Ekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk Region, Russian Federation

Responsibilities: Took part in development of existing cross bank communication system. Modules for encryption and logging were implemented.

Technologies: C#, WCF, Oracle

Jan 2009 – May 2009 (5 month)

Position: Software Developer

Company: Forex ekfb Company size 4. Team size 1

Location: Ekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk Region, Russian Federation

Responsibilities: Was engaged in the development of trading bots.

Technologies: MQL, MetaTrader

July 2007 – October 2008 (1 year 4 months)

Position: System Administrator

Company: TD Elin (<http://elintd.ru>) Company size 20. Team size 1

Location: Zarechny, Sverdlovsk Region, Russian Federation

Responsibilities: Was engaged in maintaining office servers and peripherals.

Career Highlights

I have excellent knowledge of Microsoft Technologies as well as other technologies such as NoSql systems. I have experience in high-load distributed fail-safe micro services systems. I have experience in frontend development from MVC framework with JavaScript and JQuery to modern single page applications with react and TypeScript.

I have experience of work in different team sizes – from one person to more than 20 people. I was working in companies from 20 to 5000 people.

Technologies are very important part of any Developer or IT Guru, but I think soft skills made me professional in software development. Software development is not only about new technologies, it is also about people. I personally interview candidates for position of developers. I am intrested in self-development and want to make the World a Better Place.

Artem Kuznetsov

13 March 2017